City of St. Louis

FAQs #2 — 2014 CDBG Request For Proposals

Questions & Answers Received as of July 8, 2013
Posted on July 10, 2013
Contact: CDBG@stlouis-mo.gov

General

1. The guidelines state that the final 2014 CDBG application is a fillable form. However,
when | open the PDF, | am not able to type in it and save. Do | need to convert this to
a Word document or is there something else | need to do on my end to get this into a
working document that allows me to type in and save my information. Please advise.

The PDF is indeed fillable. However, if you are having difficulty using this feature, we first
encourage you to update your Adobe software, which is available for free at
http://get.adobe.com/reader/. If that does not work, please email CDBG@stlouis-mo.gov and
we will forward you a Word version of the document. WARNING: Although the Word format
provides you an opportunity to fill in your information, you must maintain the original format of
the PDF.

2. Isthere a particular font size and type that we are required to use?

For this year, we are not requiring a specific font size and type. However, applicants must
choose a professional font size and type (e.g., Times New Roman, size 11).

3. My organization is collaborating with several organizations and we will be taking the
lead during the proposal process. Am | required to provide all related information for
all of the organizations (i.e. date incorporated, purpose, services provided, grants
administered over the last five years, annual operating budgets, staffing, etc.) to
successfully complete the application?

We are excited to learn that organizations are planning to collaborate. Here are some
guidelines for preparing successful collaborative proposals:



e Any organization planning to lead a specific activity must submit its own proposal. For
example, A, B, C and D organizations are planning to collaborate in providing services to
a service area. Although A is taking the lead on organizing the collaboration, each
organization may have an activity that it will “lead” or manage throughout the 2014
program year. In this instance, we will need a completed proposal package from each
organization. In its proposal, each organization will provide information on the
collaboration and information on the activity that it is proposing to provide.

e For all activities, you must provide staffing information for all persons involved with the
activity. This includes job descriptions, resumes, etc.

Please be advised that with any collaborative effort, CDA will assess the capacity of all
organizations participating in the proposed collaboration. Because of this, one organization’s
capacity strengths or deficiencies may affect the outcome of the other collaborators.

Eligibility
4. Can the grant support nonprofit economic development?
Yes, please see pages 6-7 of the RFP for eligible economic development activities.

5. We are targeting a grant through the Missouri Department of Transportation that
requires us to provide design and construction drawings upon initial submission. Can
CDBG funds be used as the local match? Also, can CDBG funds be utilized to complete
the design work?

CDBG funds may be used as a local match as long as the activity is eligible under the 2014 RFP.
The use of CDBG funds for the design of a streetscape project assisted by the Missouri
Department of Transportation (MODOT) is eligible as a public improvements project as long as
it is located in an eligible area. However, any CDBG funds used for design will have to be repaid
if project is not completed.

In addition, we understand that many public improvements projects cannot be completed in
one year. However, unless prior approval is received by CDA, we expect all projects to be
completed by December 31, 2014.

6. We are hoping to learn how our program may fit into the eligible
activities for the 2014 program year. It doesn’t appear to be a priority activity. Will
you help us identify a way to include the program in our application?

Unfortunately, CDA will not be able to assist organizations in identifying specific ways that
proposed programs may be funded under the 2014 RFP. We encourage you to read pages 3-7
of the RFP and to review HUD resources for additional information.



7. Will you explain, in more detail, what housing counseling and tenant/landlord
counseling for low- and moderate-income residents is?

We expect all applicants to become familiar with CDBG eligible activities prior to submitting
proposals. HUD provides outstanding resources on its website which explain eligible activities
and assist with proposed program design. For example, CPD Notice 07-08 provides additional
information on housing counseling and may be found on the HUD website at
http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/documents/huddoc?id=19652 07-08.pdf.

8. Will you classify “Neighborhood Improvements,” “Job Readiness,” and “Other Public
Services” under the HUD matrix codes “Neighborhood Facilities (570.201(c)),”
“Employment Training (570.201(e)),” and “Public Services (General)(570.201(e))”?

No, as stated on page 7 of the RFP, “Neighborhood Improvements” and “Employment Training”
are classified as public services. Job readiness programs resulting in documented placement of
low- and moderate-income persons in full time equivalent jobs will be considered under
economic development.

9. I note that on page 27 of the RFP you have listed “Neighborhood Improvements” and
“Other Public Supportive Services” under Public Services. Do you intend to count the
funding for activities listed under Public Services on page 27 of the RFP as being
limited by the 19% cap on Public Services?

Yes.

10. Since Neighborhood Facilities are eligible under 570.201(c) and, if undertaken by a
CBDO, are eligible under 570.204, what is the rationale for listing this activity as a
Public Service when, by the HUD matrix code, it is not a Public Service activity and
therefore not within the 19% limitation?

Neighborhood Facilities is not listed in the RFP as a public service. Organizations wishing to
seek funds for a neighborhood facility will do so under the “Public Facilities Rehabilitation”
activity, which is not subject to the 19% public service cap.

11. Since a community economic development project may not actually be a “Job
Readiness” activity, but may be commercial development to provide commercial
services to a low-moderate income area, but this activity is not listed in the RFP, does
that mean that commercial development projects are not eligible under this RFP
whether undertaken by a CBDO or another type of entity?

Yes, we are not soliciting proposals for commercial development projects during the 2014
funding cycle. We encourage you to participate in the upcoming consolidated plan process to
discuss what role this activity will play in 2015-2019.



12. Since Energy Efficiency Improvements are eligible under 570.202 and, if undertaken by
a CBDO as an Energy Conservation Project, are eligible under 570.204, what is the
rationale for suggesting that these projects should be applied for under Other Public
Supportive Services as a Public Service activity when, by the HUD matrix code, it is not
a Public Serve activity and therefore not within the 19% limitation?

We are not funding energy efficiency improvements during this round of funding. If the
improvements pertain to a public facility, we encourage organizations to apply under the public
facilities activity, which is not subject to the 19% cap. If the activity is directly related to
housing production, the organization must apply during the upcoming housing production
round to be announced later this year. Any other energy conservation programs will be
classified as a public service.

13. Is down payment assistance ever a public service?

Please refer to the CPD notice mentioned under question No. 7.

14. We offer full service property management services to absentee landlords, including
tenant screenings. Is this an eligible activity?

The provision of property management services to absentee property owners is not CDBG
eligible, as the direct beneficiaries are not low- and moderate-income individuals.

Funding

15. My federal funder will not provide a letter of support. If a previous funder will not
provide this letter, what is our alternative?

We understand that a previous federal funder may, as a standard practice, not provide letter of
recommendations. As an alternative, we will allow you to submit a compliance letter or a copy
of your most recent review by the funder.

16. How many grants will be awarded?

Because this is a transitional year, we will not be able to provide the number of grants that will
be awarded.

17. What is the award ceiling for this round of grant making?

For this round of funding, we established a minimum proposal amount ($10,000), but did not
establish a ceiling. We only require that proposed amounts be reasonable.



Minor Home Repair

18. If an agency uses volunteers (as well as contractors) for minor home repair, will it be
considered for funding?

There is no prohibition against using volunteers, provided that they have the required EPA
Renovate Right lead certification, if they are going to conduct work that disturbs a painted
surface. Please be advised that if you plan to use volunteers to complete all of the minor home
repairs in your program, these volunteers must be readily available to perform repairs
throughout the contract period.

It may not be cost-effective to rely on contractors in a proposed minor home repair program.
We anticipate that applicants will likely utilize in-house staff to complete the repairs.

19. When an agency hires a contractor, will it need to be city licensed/CBI cleared?
Yes, all contractors must have a City business license and be current on City taxes.

20. Will vendors (hardware stores, etc.) need to be CBI cleared?

Yes, all vendors must have a City business license and be current on City taxes.

21. How do we identify the homes to be worked on? City waiting list? Agency waiting list?
For the minor home repair program, clients need not be drawn from the City’s waiting list,
which is maintained for the Healthy Home Repair program. Organizations are free to propose
their own program designs as long as the designs are fair and reasonable.

22. What will be the city building inspector’s role in the minor repair program?

The City of St. Louis Building Division inspectors need not be involved in a minor home repair
program unless the work being conducted requires a building permit, in which case an
inspector will be required to inspect and approve the completed work.

23. Who establishes the scope of minor repair work? City? Agency?

City personnel will not be involved in the development of the initial scope of work for any
funded minor repair programs.

24. Will the minor home repair funds be HOME or BLOCK funds?

Minor home repair programs, if selected, will be funded with CDBG funds.



25. Will the minor repair funds have a homeowner loan/lien aspect to them?

A forgivable loan or lien will not be required for homeowners receiving assistance through
minor home repair programs.

26. Will the “Major Violations” clause be in effect for minor home repair programs?
No
27. What will be the reimbursement timeline?

Providing that all compliance documentation is provided by the agency, and the beneficiary is
eligible, reimbursement from the City should take 7-10 days.

28. Will there be a liaison at CDA for questions and supervision?
A program monitor will be assigned to a funded project to answer questions and provide
technical assistance. Program supervision should be a part of the proposed program design and

is the responsibility of the applicant.

29. For the minor home repair program, do the building inspectors inspect and sign off on
the home at completion?

Building inspectors will only be required to sign off on projects if the work being conducted
requires a permit.

30. How will lead testing/cleanup be applied to this grant?
Lead clearance testing is required when a painted surface is disturbed. All worksites (where the
work was actually conducted) in which the painted surface was disturbed will need to be
cleaned before conducting the clearance test.

31. Will the funded agency need to apply for an overall building permit for every home?

No.

Healthy Home Repair

32. What does “support services” for the Healthy Home Repair Construction
Management consist of?

Construction Management for the Healthy Home Repair Program consists of an organization or
agency acting as a general contractor. The organization or agency will be responsible for
writing up scopes of work, assembling projects into bid packages, and selecting multiple



contractors to work on each home. It will conduct inspections and work in concert with the City
of St. Louis Building Division. It will also close loans for homeowners and be responsible for
preparing contracts. It will need to have adequate staff to manage the program on a city-wide

basis and staff should have experience in construction, lead remediation and loan closing
services.



